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City of Somerville, Massachusetts

Office of Sustainability and Environment
Joseph A. Curtatone

Mayor

1

July 6, 2012
Joseph A. Curtatone, Mayor

City of Somerville

City Hall

93 Highland Ave

Somerville, MA 02143

Dear Mayor Curtatone:

This is to request that you present Ms. Alyssa Rosen to the Board of Aldermen for reappointment to the Commission on Energy Use and Climate Change (CEUCC).  Ms. Rosen has been a strong advocate for concerted action on climate protection initiatives and has provided valuable counsel to the City in terms of identifying a variety of environmentally sensitive policies and practices.
I therefore recommend Ms. Rosen for reappointment to the CEUCC.  Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Sincerely,
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David Lutes, Director
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